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Lisa N. Himes

From: OGIS <OGIS@nara.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 9:03 AM
To: OGIS

Cc: Lisa N. Himes

Subject: Re: FW: FOIPA Case No. 1409744-0

December 23, 2020 — Sent via email

Ms. Lisa Himes

LHimes@rjo.com

Dear Ms. Himes:

Thank you for contacting the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS). Congress created OGIS to serve as
the Federal Freedom of information Act (FOIA) Ombudsman. We assist the public and Federal agencies by helping
them resolve their FOIA disputes, and by addressing their questions and concerns about the FOIA process.

We understand that you seek assistance obtaining the status of a FOIA request you submitted to the Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI). It is important to know that all Federal agencies have resources in place for you to check the
status of your request. We have found that requesters often find it more efficient to contact the agency directly,
rather than asking OGIS to act as an intermediary. To inquire about the status of your request, we recommend that
you contact the agency directly. You can also check the status of your request online at https://vault.fbi.gov/how-to-
check-the-status-of-your-foia-or-privacy-act-request.

If you wish to contact the FBI directly, you may do so by using the following contact information:

FOIA Requester Service Center

Phone: 540-868-1535



Case 1:21-cv-01394-RDM Document 1-7 Filed 01/29/21 Page 3 of 5
Joseph Bender, FOIA Public Liaison

Phone: 540-868-2101

Michael G. Seidel

Section Chief

Record/Information Dissemination Section
170 Marcel Drive

Winchester, VA 22602-4843

For future reference, FOIA contact information for all Federal agencies is available at www.foia.gov.

As you are aware, many Federal agencies recently resumed normal operations following the partial government
shutdown. As a result, requesters may experience significant delays in receiving acknowledgement of, and responses
to, FOIA requests and/or requests for status.

We hope you find this information useful. At this time, we consider this matter closed. If you have questions or
concerns that we have not addressed, please contact us again.

Best regards,
The OGIS Staff

OFFICE OF GOVERNMENT INFORMATION SERVICES
National Archives and Records Administration
8601 Adelphi Road (OGIS)

College Park, MD 20740-6001

Email: ogis@nara.gov

Phone: 202-741-5770

Fax: 202-741-5769

Website: archives.gov/ogis

Blog: http://foia.blogs.archives.gov/
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On Tuesday, December 15, 2020 at 4:46:54 PM UTC-5 Lisa N. Himes wrote:

OGlS,

| received a letter response from you related to an FBI appeal, but have not received any response from you
~ on this FOIA request. Please let me know.

Thanks,

- Lisa

~ From: Lisa N. Himes

~ Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 5:37 PM
To: OGIS <0G...@nara.gov>
Subject: FOIPA Case No. 1409744-0

- 0GlS,

| recently sent an email regarding an FBI FOIA appeal, for which | have some questions and need assistance
reaching the appellate contact.

In addition to that FOIA appellate matter, | have tracked an older FBI FOIA request (FOIPA Case No. 1409744-

0). The FOIA materials are attached. The FBI website reflects that this Request, which has been pending for

almost 2.5 years, is being processed and that potential responsive information has been located. The website
- response is below.

| have been unable to obtain any additional information on this FOIA Request and need your
assistance. Please let me know.

- Thanks,
- Lisa

Result

~ FOIPA



- Notic

o emal
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1409744-000
Case Type
FOIPA
~ Process Description

The FBI's FOIPA Program has identified potential responsive information to your request(s)} and awaits
assignment to a Government Information Specialist (GIS) for further processing.

Lisa Norrett Himes | Of Counsel

ROGERS JOSEPH O'DONNELL | a Professional Law Corporation
875 15th Street, N.W., Suite 725 | Washington, D.C. 20005
~ 202.777.8953 direct | 202.347.8429 fax

- 311 California Street, 10th fl | San Francisco, CA 94104
415.956.2828 main | 415.956.6457 fax

Ihi...@rjo.com
. WWWw.rjo.com

to recipient: This emailis meant for only t

s} of the transmission and may be privileged by law. 1f you receive this
i error, please notify us immediately. Do not print, coy

e the emall from your system. Thank you,




